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INDIGENOUS SERVICES CANADA (ISC)

BACKUP NURSING SERVICES TO REMOTE, ISOLATED, AND SEMI ISOLATED
FIRST NATIONS (FN) COMMUNITIES

SOLICITATION NO. 5A090-192272/A

AMENDMENT 002

This amendment contains the following section:

Section 1: Questions and Answers 

Note: Questions are numerically sequenced upon arrival at PSPC. A question and its answer will be 
provided via BuyandSell as the response becomes available. Potential Offerors are therefore advised that 
questions and answers may be issued via BuyandSell out of sequence. The following questions have been 
received. In accordance with Article 13 of the 2006 Standard Instructions – Request for Standing Offers –
Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements (2019-03-04), which has been incorporated into the RFSO,
the questions and corresponding answers are provided to all potential Offerors as set out below:

Question 12:
How was the maximum all-inclusive firm hourly rate for RN’s and NP’s determined for this RFSO?

Answer 12:
ISC used 2017 salary data for RNs (NU-CHN-3) and NPs (NU-CHN-4) in remote and isolated communities 
for all 4 provinces from the collective agreement on the Professional Institute of the Public Service of 
Canada’s (PIPSC) website. The 2017 data was then adjusted to obtain 2018 values. ISC then increased 
the values to accommodate the allowances that RNs and NPs receive and converted that to an hourly rate 
assuming 1950 hours worked per year. Lastly, a margin for contractor overhead and profit was added to 
the hourly rate to determine the maximum firm hourly rates as stated in Attachment 2 to Part 4.

Question 13:
For clause 2.3.4.3 (page 44) what are the anticipated response timeframe parameters? 

2 hours for the booking of travel within a short time frame (i.e. Nurse departing within 48 hours) is 
reasonable however this timeframe can be challenging if applied for all authorized TAs.

Answer 13:
Canada does not anticipate applying the 2 hour minimum deadline to all travel bookings on an authorized 
TA. 

Any resulting SOs will be used as a backup mechanism to obtain nursing services when the primary 
contractor for that Region is unable to provide service. As a result, there is a higher likelihood that the ISC 
nursing requirements obtained under the SOs will be needed on an urgent basis. However, the 2 hour 
deadline specified in article 2.3.4.3 is the minimum deadline that will be applied. The Task Authorization 
Authority (TAA) may provide a longer response time at their discretion, on a case by case basis, taking into 
account the Period of Service start date for the Task Authorization.
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Question 14:
In reference to the Statement of Work for all regions, requirement 6 a) Certification requirements at Task 
Authorization stage; 

a) For PALS and ACLS will certifications issued by organizations that have based their course content on 
the Heart and Stroke Foundation of Canada or the American Heart Association content be accepted? 

b) For Immunization, will previously accepted ISC reviewed and approved contractor equivalents 
developed for immunization certification be accepted? 

Answer 14:

a) No, Canada will only accept certifications issued by the Heart and Stroke Foundation of Canada or the 
American Heart Association. This is the new ISC standard for its nurses and is the requirement for all 
Contract Nurses under this Standing Offer. This requirement ensures that Contract Nurses have 
completed a practical component of the PALS and ACLS training, a mandatory step required for 
certification by both the Heart and Stroke Foundation of Canada and the American Heart Association. 
Many other providers of the PALS and ACLS training issue certificates online and have no practicum 
component, nor are they recognised by or accredited by the Heart and Stroke Foundation of Canada or 
the American Heart Association. 

b) Yes, Canada will accept the immunization component from an ISC-approved Contract Nurse Training 
Program (CNTP) as equivalent, for successful Offerors that currently hold contracts under the following 
contract numbers: HT426-172611/002/XF, HT426-172611/003/XF, HT426-172611/004/XF and HT360-
123541/003/XF, if these contracts are still valid at the time of the TA Group Invitation issuance. All 
other Offerors are required to demonstrate that proposed Contract Nurses hold valid immunization 
certifications and meet the requirements outlined in the RFSO. 

            

Question 15:
For Appendix C to Annex A – Time Sheet. Will the call up number be required in addition to TA number? In 
addition, for Standby Hours, previously the nurses shift (i.e. 1st or 2nd) was required. Can you please 
confirm that this is no longer required for work performed under these TA’s?

Answer 15:

Yes, the Call-up number is required and should be referenced on all documents in fields where indicated in 
Appendix C to Annex A – Time Sheet, Appendix G to Annex A – Invoice and Appendix H to Annex A –
Record of Call Back.

Contract Nurses required to be on Standby will be compensated accordingly, and the Contract Nurse’s 
standby order information is not required on the timesheet under this RFSO.


